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SECURITY INFORMATION

22 May 1953

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Political and Psychological Warfare

SUBJECT:	 DTPILLAR - 1954 Plans and Budget

1. It has been tentatively agreed with CIA controller

that DTPILLAR will be permitted to continue on a "current

expenditure" basis until the new president is selected and

has an opportunity to look over the 1953-54 plans and budget.

This will probably not be possible until after June 30th.

2. DTPILLAR has sufficient funds in the bank and in

government securities to permit them to carry on for some

months. There is therefore no urgency from their standpoint

on this matter.

3. We shall have in your hands 1953-54 operating program

and budget for DTPILLAR as soon as possible but it may be

well into the first quarter of FY-1954.

1?I‘ (1- Chief --I
International Organizations Division
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19 May 1953

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE COMPTROLLER

SUBJECT:	 DTPILLAR

1. After our preliminary budget meeting in San Francisco
last week, we have asked DTPILLAR to thoroughly rework their
plans and budget for next year, prior to review by their
executive committee and CIA. As I thought the initial draft
that we discussed was in pretty bad shape, this will take
some time. It is possible that this will not be completed
before the end of the fiscal year.

2. If we do not get to pass on DTPILLAR'S 1953-1954
budget before June 30 may we operate on the basis of "current
rate of expenditure"? PILLAR has sufficient funds in the
bank and in government securities to carry them along several
months.

EMMOS . BROWN
Chief, 10/Branch II
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